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MacKenzie Pope

From: Remus Boxley

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:53 PM

To: ALLUSERS

Subject: RUW 2021 Kick-off Week: Monday and Tuesday!

Below are the winners of today’s VIRTUAL BINGO games!  Each will receive a $25 Amazon Gift Card! 

 

TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES: TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES: TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES: TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES:     

    

The Heart Won't Lie  (click the song titles to hear 

the songs) 

TWO TRUTHS AND A LIE: HILLDRUP TWO TRUTHS AND A LIE: HILLDRUP TWO TRUTHS AND A LIE: HILLDRUP TWO TRUTHS AND A LIE: HILLDRUP 

EXECUTIVES VERSION (10am EXECUTIVES VERSION (10am EXECUTIVES VERSION (10am EXECUTIVES VERSION (10am ––––    4pm)4pm)4pm)4pm) 

Two statements about each executive are 

true; one is a lie.  Be one of the first three to 

guess the lie correctly and win a $50, a $25 or 

a $10 Amazon Gift Card! $5 donation 

 

For the Love of Money 

50/50 RAFFLE TICKETS ON SALE ALL WEEK!50/50 RAFFLE TICKETS ON SALE ALL WEEK!50/50 RAFFLE TICKETS ON SALE ALL WEEK!50/50 RAFFLE TICKETS ON SALE ALL WEEK!    

Drawing on Fri., 10/29 at 3pm! 
$1 –One Ticket   $2 -Three Tickets   $5 –Ten Tickets 

 

To pay for tomorrow’s activities and/or to 

purchase your ALL ACCESS PASSALL ACCESS PASSALL ACCESS PASSALL ACCESS PASS, click the 

following 

link:   https://app.mobilecause.com/i/30xi/1gvvot

?utm_medium=text&utm_source=mc_t2d  

 

Also, visit the RUW Campaign Information HubRUW Campaign Information HubRUW Campaign Information HubRUW Campaign Information Hub (the link follows) to learn more about RUW and our campaign, including 

Thursday’s silent auction https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-hub/. 

  VIRTUAL BINGO WINNERS!VIRTUAL BINGO WINNERS!VIRTUAL BINGO WINNERS!VIRTUAL BINGO WINNERS!    

Round 1: 

1. Jessica Facciolo, Customer Service 

2. Crystal Brown, Claims 

3. Lisa Patterson, Risk Management 

4. Kathleen Toney, Atlanta 

5. Bobbi Winfield, Orlando 

 

Round 2: 

1. Connie McGrath, Finance 

2. Kathleen Toney, Atlanta 

3. Toni Mohrman, Accounting 

4. Christine Bannister, Capitol Heights 

5. Rebecca Grimes, Accounting 
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Round 3: 

1. Kathy Angers, Customer Service 

2. Debbie Brosnan, Accounting 

3. Carol Neal, Accounting 

4. Lisa Patterson, Risk Management 

5. Bobbi Winfield, Orlando 

Remus Boxley 
Senior Vice President, Human Resources 
 
703.441.7236 
540.642.3086 Cell 
hilldrup.com 
 
Facebook  |  LinkedIn  |  Twitter  |  Instagram   

Hilldrup continues to experience post-pandemic volume surges of customers requesting moving and storage services. As a 
result of this demand, we’re experiencing a higher than usual volume of emails and calls. We’re working efficiently to respond 
to all messages as quickly as possible. We appreciate your patience and understanding during this time! 


